From: Euan Kyle

To:

Subject: RE: LGOIMA

Date: Thursday, 19 November 2020 2:02:00 PM
19/11/2020

peor I

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION - LOCAL GOVERNMENT OFFICIAL INFORMATION AND MEETINGS ACT 1987

The document referred to as the “Emerging Direction” document is called the Options Assessment Report and can be found here https://wrgf co.nz/wp-

content/uploads/2020/09/WRGEF-Options-Assessment-Report-Aug-2020.pdf

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to make a complaint is available at
www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Yours sincerely,

Euan Kyle

Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Private Bag 31912, Lower Hutt 5040, New Zealand
04 570 6702 W www.huttcity.govt.nz

From: Euan Kyle

Sent: Thursday 19 November 2020 11:47 AM
To: W
Subject: RE:

19/11/2020

peor I

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION - LOCAL GOVERNMENT OFFICIAL INFORMATION AND MEETINGS ACT 1987: ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF
REQUEST

I am writing to acknowledge receipt of your official informa ion request dated 17 November 2020 for information regarding The Emerging Direction
document as referred to in the Agenda for the HCC Meeting of 17 November 2020.

We received your request on 17 November 2020. We will endeavour to respond to your request as soon as possible and in any event no later than 20
working days after the day your request was received. If we are unable to respond to your request by then, we will notify you of an extension of that
timeframe.

If any additional factors come to light which are relevant to your request, please do not hesitate to contact us so that these can be taken into account.

Yours sincerely,

Euan Kyle

Hutt City Council, 30 Laings Road, Private Bag 31912, Lower Hutt 5040, New Zealand
04 570 6702 W www.huttcity.govt.nz

Sent: Tuesday, lovember H

To: Jo Miller; info@gw.govt nz; admin@wrgf.co nz
Subject: LGOIMA

Tena koutou,
This is a request for information under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987
The Emerging Direction document as referred to in the Agenda for the HCC Meeting of 17 November 2020

Naku noa, na,





